

From: [Sorenson, Eric](#)
To: [Willey, Robert](#)
Cc: [Preston Gregory](#); [Nelson, Jeffrey](#); [Geoffrey H. Hand Esq.](#); [Coster, Billy](#); [Einhorn, Donald](#); [Giessing, Catherine](#)
Subject: RE: KCW Non-Native Invasive Species Management Plan
Date: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 2:54:35 PM
Attachments: [KCW Level Spreader NNIS Management final.pdf](#)

Hello Robert,

Thank you for the quick revisions to the Kingdom Community Wind Level Spreader NNIS management plan that we discussed this morning.

NNIS have continued to be an issue at the KCW site since project construction. Because of this, ANR believes that the detail provided in this NNIS plan for the relocation of the level spreaders is necessary. It is ANR's position that implementation of this NNIS plan as written will result in minimizing the additional spread of NNIS on the site, and will provide sufficient monitoring and control of NNIS over the next 10 years to avoid undue adverse impacts.

For reference, ANR's approval is for the attached NNIS plan, contained in a VHB memo To: *GMP Kingdom Community Wind - Level Spreader Relocation Project Folder*; From: *Robert Willey, PE, CPESC*; Date: *August 11, 2020*; Re: *Non-Native Invasive Species Management*.

Best regards,

Eric

Eric Sorenson, Community Ecologist
Natural Heritage Inventory
Vermont Fish and Wildlife Department
5 Perry Street, Suite 40
Barre, Vermont 05641

802-371-9778 (cell)
eric.sorenson@vermont.gov

From: Willey, Robert <rwilley@VHB.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 12:32 PM
To: Sorenson, Eric <Eric.Sorenson@vermont.gov>; Coster, Billy <Billy.Coster@vermont.gov>
Cc: Preston Gregory (preston.gregory@greenmountainpower.com)
<preston.gregory@greenmountainpower.com>; Nelson, Jeffrey <JNelson@VHB.com>; Geoffrey H. Hand Esq. (ghand@dunkielsaunders.com) <ghand@dunkielsaunders.com>
Subject: KCW Non-Native Invasive Species Management Plan

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Good afternoon,

We have modified the KCW Level Spreader NNIS management plan to reflect the concerns discussed this morning. Please see the attached PDF and let us know if you have any questions.

Best regards,
Robert

Robert Wildey, PE, CPESC
Water Resources Engineer



40 IDX Drive
Building 100, Suite 200
South Burlington, VT 05403-7771
P 802.497.6164 | **F** 802.495.5130 | **M** 978.578.0425
rwildey@vhb.com

Engineers | Scientists | Planners | Designers
www.vhb.com

[VHB Viewpoints](#)

Explore trends and critical issues with our thought leaders.

This communication and any attachments to this are confidential and intended only for the recipient(s). Any other use, dissemination, copying, or disclosure of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us and destroy it immediately. Vanasse Hangen Brustlin, Inc. is not responsible for any undetectable alteration, virus, transmission error, conversion, media degradation, software error, or interference with this transmission or attachments to this transmission.
Vanasse Hangen Brustlin, Inc. | info@vhb.com